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September/October 2020
Welcome to the 2020-2021 school year! It's sure to be a memorable one as we
begin the school year in distance learning. Now that many of us are learning and
working from home, it's more important than ever to go for a walk or a bike ride for
some fresh air! 

Safe Routes to Anywhere 

From: Safe Routes to School San Mateo County Office of Education
To: Board (@smcta.com)
Subject: SMCOE Safe Routes to School: Schools Reopening July/Aug 2020
Date: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 9:15:25 AM

https://mailchi.mp/72b13144480e/r4ss6wx82g-5043024?e=6f2c76127a
mailto:BoardSmcta@samtrans.com


Distance learning has students on their devices for multiple hours a day but it is still
important to remind them to go outside to walk and bike! They can walk/bike to their

local park, grocery store, or even just around the block. 

Some other activities students can do to keep active include: jumping rope, a
backyard obstacle course, a scavenger hunt, or jumping jacks.

 
You can find more resources on our

SRTS at Home website - 
https://sites.google.com/smcoe.org/srtshome

International Walk to Anywhere Week 2020
Poster Contest

San Mateo County Safe Routes to School is hosting a contest to design the 2020
International Walk to Anywhere Day poster! Due to COVID-19, what was formerly

known as International Walk to School Day is now Walk to Anywhere Week.
Students of all grade levels are encouraged to submit their original artwork sharing

the positive impacts of walking. Posters can be created by individual students, small
groups or classrooms. Winning entries will be made into posters and shared

countywide to promote this annual event. 

For more details on how to enter, click here to take a closer look at the flyer!
 

Submissions are due by September 18, 2020. Students can submit their
artwork by scanning and emailing it to us at srts@smcoe.org or mailing it to
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this address:
 

Safe Routes to School
101 Twin Dolphin Drive

Redwood City, CA 94065

SamTrans COVID-19 Service Updates
Although many school districts kicked off the school year in distance learning,

remember to consider transportation options when in-person instruction resumes.
Unfortunately, a significant amount of SamTrans' bus capacity will be reduced in

order to accommodate social distancing and health/safety protocols for the
protection of riders. Families who have relied on  SamTrans for school-related travel
should check with their schools to see how their routes will be impacted. For COVID-

19 related updates, please visit SamTrans' website here.

Now is a perfect time to plan a safe walking/biking route to school and practice with
your child until he/she feels comfortable enough to try it on their own! If you have

questions about how to do so safely, please let us know. 

September: Pedestrian Safety Month
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SMCOE Safe Routes to School is challenging students to exercise and practice safe
walking and biking. For the month of September, Pedestrian Safety Month, students
can fill out the One Month Challenge worksheet and receive a Safe Routes to School

Safety Kit! The kit includes awesome prizes to keep students safe on the streets. 

Click here for the downloadable One Month Challenge PDF

In order to qualify for the Safe Routes to School Safety Kit, students must log
at least one hour of exercise each day and have completed the worksheet.
Once the worksheet is completed, students can either scan and email it to

srts@smcoe.org or mail it to:

Safe Routes to School
101 Twin Dolphin Drive

Redwood City, CA 94065

Worksheets must be sent by October 9th, 2020. Students will need to include
their mailing address on the submitted worksheet for their Safe Routes to

School Kit to be mailed.
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Bay Area Bike to Wherever Days 2020
Originally known as Bike to Work Day, this annual event has now been dubbed Bike

to Wherever Days! Check out Silicon Valley Bicycle's website for events/updates,
and handy bike maintenance tips. 

Throughout the month of September, the Silicon Valley Bicycle Coalition will have
random prize drawings and competitions:

Prizes: Alaska Airline tickets, Surly Pugsley bike frame, Timbuk2 bike bags, bike
helmets, gift certificates, and more!

Competitions: Points are awarded not only for riding but also for encouraging others
to ride.

Planning to Ride? Why not Pledge to Ride!

Register today for a chance to win fun prizes throughout September! Click here
to go the website and register.
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Maintaining Your Bike
With more families biking, it's important to understand bikes need to be regularly

maintained to prevent rust and excessive wear down of parts. If you aren't sure how
to change the bike tire or perform the ABC check, the Silicon Valley Bike Coalition

has you covered. 

Click here to check out a compilation of bike videos they have put together to help us
keep our bikes in tip top shape!

Story Time with Safe Routes to School
is Back!
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We had so much fun reading and talking with students about pedestrian and bicycle
safety that we are bringing Story Time back!

Join us October 7th through December 9th for a Zoom reading. Each week a a
passage from a different book that includes walking/biking will be read and activities

will be played!

If you are a teacher and are interested in bringing Story Time with Safe Routes
to School to your virtual classroom, please email bthurman@smcoe.org for

more information and to schedule a date and time.

Safe Routes to School at Home
We have been working hard at creating activities for families to do at home. Check
out the resources below and share them with others!
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Halloween Alternatives
Days are getting a little shorter, mornings are a little brisker, and Halloween is right
around the corner! Here are some safe alternatives to trick-or treating parents can

try:
 

1. Halloween Scavenger Hunt: Hide Halloween treats all around the house for kids to
find!

2. Make your own haunted house: Use your furniture, blankets, flashlights, etc. to
create a spooky environment.

3. Have a movie night: Watch your favorite Halloween movies and tell spooky ghost
stories.

If you do go out trick-or-treating this year, please remember to carry a flashlight,
wear reflective gear and practice safe walking skills. Click here to download our
Halloween Safety Flyer! Always remember to practice social distancing and wear
appropriate face coverings.  

Safe Routes to School Video Series
The SMCOE Safe Routes Video Series is here! We are teaching kids how to be safe

on the streets whether they are walking or biking.

Check out these links for the three videos that have been uploaded so far:
                                                  1. How to Fit Your Helmet
                                                  2. How to Ride a Bike
                                                  3. How to Bike on the Streets

https://smcoe.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=43a0dcef3f7e25d2f2a1c9592&id=605ec04862&e=6f2c76127a
https://smcoe.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=43a0dcef3f7e25d2f2a1c9592&id=2fd6404f9f&e=6f2c76127a
https://smcoe.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=43a0dcef3f7e25d2f2a1c9592&id=45818ef51b&e=6f2c76127a
https://smcoe.us17.list-manage.com/track/click?u=43a0dcef3f7e25d2f2a1c9592&id=aed3f87bac&e=6f2c76127a


                                                  4. How to Walk Safely

Be sure to watch all the videos in the series to collect the badges at the end and
become a Safe Routes to School Superstar! There will even be an exclusive parent

video. 

First Video of the Series: How to Fit Your Helmet

Walk & Roll BINGO
Check out the Walk and Roll BINGO to keep students active and remind them to

continue practicing safe walking and rolling.
 

Downloadable PDF for the Walk and Roll Bingo.
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Social Distancing
Social Distancing is a crucial strategy to help stop the spread of COVID-19. Check

out our Walking and Biking Safely While Social Distancing Guide. It breaks down the
importance of social distancing with helpful graphics and includes important safety

reminders when venturing outside!

Downloadable English PDF

Downloadable Spanish PDF
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Bay Area Slow Streets 
Cities in the Bay Area are closing their streets to cars and creating bigger spaces for
pedestrians and bicyclists. This creates a better ability to practice social distancing

and a safe space for families to get some fresh air. Click below to find slow streets in
the following:

San Mateo County

San Francisco

Oakland
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